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October 29, 2006

Mr. Ryan J. Lanz

Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Lanz:

The Conservative Reform Agenda in Government (CRAIG PAC, FEC ID #C00409326) is in receipt
of your Requests for Additional Information dated October 6, 2006, regarding certain operating expenses
listed on line 21b of our first and second quarter 2006 FEC reports.

The expenditures for Consulting fee-fundraising and Fundraising consulting fee were all expenses
incurred solely in connection with the PAC's own fundraising efforts. None and no portion of these expenses
were made on behalf of any specifically identified federal candidates. Consequently, these disbursements
are correctly disclosed on Schedule B for Line 21b, and no Schedules B or E for Lines 23 or 24 are
required.

Sincerely:

Keith A. Davis, Treasurer
Conservative Reform Agenda in Government
(CRAIG PAC)
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